
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0666
Date: 19 October 2022 10:38:59

Good Morning
The Councillors discussed this planning application at their meeting on 28 September and
have no objections.
Kind regards

Jude Wakefield
Parish Clerk and RFO
Fylingdales Parish Council

Please note, the clerk works variable part time hours but is normally available Monday
and Wednesday.
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Mr A Muir Direct Dial: 0191 4031632   
North York Moors National Park Authority     
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate Our ref: W: L01544954   
Helmsley     
YORK     
YO62 5BP 15 September 2022   
 
 
Dear Mr Muir 
 
Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2021 
 
ST STEPHEN'S CHURCH, RAW PASTURE BANK, FYLINGDALES 
Application No. NYM/2022/0666 
 
Thank you for your letter of 13 September 2022 regarding the above application for 
listed building consent. 
 
Historic England provides advice when our engagement can add most value. In this 
case we are not offering advice. This should not be interpreted as comment on the 
merits of the application. 
 
We suggest that you seek the views of your specialist conservation and archaeological 
advisers. You may also find it helpful to refer to our published advice at 
https://historicengland.org.uk/advice/find/ 
 
It is not necessary to consult us on this application again, unless there are material 
changes to the proposals. However, if you would like advice from us, please contact 
us to explain your request. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
M Collins 
 
Mike Collins 
Team Leader (Development Advice) 

 
 



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2022/0666 - Case Officer Mr A Muir - Received from Building Conservation at The Old

Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP, via email: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Date: 23 September 2022 12:18:35

St Stephens Church, Raw Pasture Bank, Fylingdales
NYM/2022/0666
Listed Building consent for refurbishment/repair works to bell and re-installation in the cupola

Consultee response
Regarding the repair works to the bell and reinstating it at St Stephens Church, I have no concerns or issues.
The bell seems to be native to the area and its return would allow its sound to be heard once more across the
parish.
My concerns are linked to the structural soundness of the cupola itself. It seems that plans were approved in
2018/19 for repair works to the cupola and roof timbers below, with the inclusion of metal sections/splices.
Within the supporting information attached to this application, within the DAS/HS (appendix) is a report from a
Conservation Engineer (16/8/22). Within this report it is mentioned that the repairs are apparently “heavy
handed”, “…in places don’t meet codified design practice” and, “The effects of timber decay to the truss and
other secondary timbers do not appear to have been properly dealt with”.  In addition, the report also notes that
“Introducing the effects of the bell, given its modest size and weight, gut feeling says 'probably ok:, but because
the support system is difficult to prove for support of the cupola itself, it’s the same for the bell. The additional
effects of the bell are quite modest though, and if it's a bell that's hit with a hammer, then even smaller still”.
I ask that the owner/applicant ensures that the cupola is structurally sound and more than capable of not only
supporting this historical bell, but also being able to withstand the forces of the bell being rung endless amounts
of times over many years; I would not want to see a historic bell destroyed because of inadequate support. Does
the owner/applicant have any images of the completed cupola works for review and/or have any information to
resolve this concern?

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP

Comment Type is Comment
Letter ID: 594825
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